

JLA Geosciences, Inc.

HYDROGEOLOGIC CONSULTANTS

1907 Commerce Lane, Suite 104
Jupiter, Florida 33458
(561) 746-0228
fax (561) 746-0119

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

To: Anjuli Panse P.E.
Village of Wellington

From: Rani Smith, P.G.
Elizabeth Owosina, P.G.
JLA Geosciences, Inc.

RE: ITB #202524
Village of Wellington Water Reclamation Facility Class I Injection Well System
Mechanical Integrity Testing

Date: October 28, 2025

JLA Geosciences Inc. (JLA) reviewed four (4) bid packages provided by State of Florida certified water well contractors for the Village of Wellington (Village) Invitation to Bid (ITB) #202524 - Water Reclamation Facility Class I Injection Well System Mechanical Integrity Testing.

Bids were publicly opened and recorded on October 21, 2025, at 11:00 AM. A summary of the bid results is provided below:

Bidder	Total Bid Price
All Webbs Enterprises, Inc.	\$86,400.00
Layne Christensen Company	\$114,390.00
A.C. Shultes of FL, Inc.	\$122,600.00
Florida Design Drilling, LLC	\$124,900.00

All Webbs Enterprises, Inc. (AWE) submitted the lowest bid at \$86,400.00 which is \$27,990.00 lower than the next lowest bid submitted by Layne Christensen Company.

JLA's review for this recommendation was limited to the Bid Schedule of Values provided for each bidder. Based on this review, the bid submitted by AWE was found to be responsive, and the pricing presented is considered reasonable and within the expected cost range for this type of well construction and testing work.

Recommendation of Bid Award

October 28, 2025

Page 2 of 2

JLA has recent experience working with AWE on similar mechanical integrity testing (MIT) projects and can confirm that they have the capability, equipment, and experience necessary to complete the scope of work as outlined in the bid documents.

Based on the review of the bid schedule of values and JLA's professional experience with the contractor, JLA recommends that the Village of Wellington award the contract for ITB #202524 – Water Reclamation Facility Class I Injection Well System Mechanical Integrity Testing project to All Webbs Enterprises, Inc. for the total bid amount of \$86,400.00.

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us directly.

Respectfully submitted,
JLA Geosciences, Inc.



Rani K. Smith, P.G.
Principal Hydrogeologist

Respectfully submitted,
JLA Geosciences, Inc.



Elizabeth S. Owosina, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist